



LINGXIAO HUANG

FULL STACK DEVELOPER

LINKEDIN

GITHUB

LANGUAGES

- English - Fluent
- Finnish - Novice
- Chinese - Native

ACHIEVEMENTS

- Node.js: The Complete Guide to Build RESTful APIs, Udemy.
- JavaScript Web Projects: 20 Projects to Build Your Portfolio, Udemy.
- Agile Software Development, Coursera.
- The Complete Web Developer in 2021: Zero to Mastery, Udemy.

PROFILE

Lingxiao is a multitalented Full Stack Developer who has proven his skills while working in software development teams. In pursuit of an engineering degree in Information Technology, Lingxiao gained an in-depth understanding of other areas such as Cyber Security. His experience and academic background make Lingxiao a welcome addition to all development teams.

RECENT PROJECTS

online-store-backend

TypeScript, Express.js, REST API, MongoDB, Mongoose, MongoDB Atlas, dotenv, bcrypt, jwt

A back-end project for managing customers and their products by using CRUD operations (create, read, update, delete) and storing the data in MongoDB Atlas.

country-search-app

TypeScript, React.js, Redux, Context API, Bootstrap

A front-end project for searching countries by name, checking detailed information about each country, and adding or removing countries as favorites. The users can also choose theme colors from red, blue, and green.

Food Order App

CSS, React.js, React Hooks, Firebase, Netlify

A front-end application for sending the food orders made by users to Firebase and matching the orders to information about the users. This application was developed and deployed under supervision to showcase relevant skills in full-stack development.

Expense Tracker

CSS, React.js, React Hooks, Netlify

A front-end application for tracking expenses. The users can add new expenses, filter them by year, and visualize them with bar charts for each month.

SKILLS

Front-end Development: Accessibility, Bootstrap CSS, HTML, JavaScript, React.js, Redux, SCSS, TypeScript.

Back-end Development: Express.js, Node.js, REST API.

Database Management: Firebase, MariaDB, MongoDB, MySQL PostgreSQL, SQL, SQLite.

Testing: Jest, JUnit.

DevOps: GitHub Actions, Heroku.

Other: Cyber Security, DNS/HTTP/HTTPS, Git CI/CD, Linux Ubuntu, Lighthouse, Matlab, Virtualization.

EXPERIENCE

Full Stack Developer

Integrify | Helsinki, Finland | October 2021 - Present

Courier

FinnBox | Vaasa, Finland | April 2021 - August 2021

Front-end Developer

LiuShi Hardware Co. | Wuhan, China | April 2021 - June 2021

Cook

SushiTake | Vaasa, Finland | September 2020 - October 2020

Farm Worker

Maatalousyhtymä Jordan | Pieksämäki, Finland | May 2020 - June 2020

EDUCATION

B.Eng. in Information Technology

Vaasa University of Applied Sciences | Vaasa, Finland | September 2017 - Present